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Ms. Linda McKean P.S. Attariwala
Reservoir Engineer
Berkley Petroleum Corp.

1250, 202 - 6™ Avenue S.W.
Calgary AB T2P 2R9

Dear Ms. McKean:

RE: APPLICATION FOR COMMINGLED PRODUCTION
BERKLEY ET AL SIPHON 11-27-86-16; WA# 444

The Commission has reviewed your application dated February 1, 1999, requesting permission to
commingle gas production from the Baldonnel “A” and Siphon “A” pools encountered in the subject well.

Gas from each pool is somewhat sour. Commingling would increase the producing life of the well which
produces at low rates from the pools, thereby increasing the recoverable reserves. We wish to advise you
that your application to commingle production from these pools is hereby approved, under the authority of
Section 41 of the Drilling and Production Regulation, subject to the following conditions:

1. Production from the Baldonnel (1198.7 - 1214.9 mKB) and Siphon (12484 - 1251.4 mKB) zones
may be commingled.

2. Gas, condensate and water production should be allocated on the Ministry of Energy and Mines
BC S-1 and BC S-2 forms on the basis of Baldonnel 60% and Siphon 40%.

3. This approval may be modified at a later date if deemed appropriate through a change in
circumstances.

Sincerely/

o
/

B. van Oort, P. Eng.
Director
Engineering and Geology Branch
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